From: Daliah Barrett on behalf of Licensing

To: Eelicity Foley

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road, Tottenham, London
N15 3PT

Date: 10 August 2023 15:12:13
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APP B
Police rep and withdrawal

From: Jade.Haynes2 @met.police.uk <Jade.Haynes2 @met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 12:24 PM

To: gunac@thelionandkeyhotel.co.uk; info@tmgconsultancies.co.uk

Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road,
Tottenham, London N15 3PT

Dear all,
In light of this police WITHDRAW our representations.
Kind regards

Jade

Jade HAYNES

NA Partnership & Prevention - Licensing
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

W 0208 345 4391

Edmonton Police Station
t)www.met. olice.uk ™ Jade.haynes2@met.police.uk
B Ocion Qo

_tdenfield _tdHaringe

Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code - Official

From: Gunac Yaman < ottenham, London N15 3PT

Hi Jade,

I would like to confirm we accept all terms as stated,

Kind regards

Gunac Yaman
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Licensing Authority

Civic Centre

Silver Street

London

EN1 3XA
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Licensing Unit
Edmonton Police Station
462 Fore Street, 

London
N9 0PW
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 APPLICATION FOR  A PREMISES LICENCE –

NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT

Dear Licensing Team,



This application is submitted by YILDIRIM YAMAN for a new premises licence the operating times requested are as follows:





Sale of Alcohol 

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.



Regulated entertainment

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours



Hours open to Public

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours



We agree to the suggested opening hours, however, the sale of alcohol is the same end time as the close time. We therefore suggest the following timings that we feel would be more appropriate, this gives a 30minute window of the sale of alcohol stopping, this will allow a wind down time for soft drinks and water sales to reduce risk of alcohol fueled crime / disorder both at venue and when clients disperse.



Sale of Alcohol 

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2230 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2300 hours

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

Sunday                                            0900 to 2230 hours





Furthermore, under the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder, I request the following to be added to the operating schedule.



· A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.

1. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

1. Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any outside smoking areas.

1. Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

1. Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

1. Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

1. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.

1. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request

· No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal



· [bookmark: _Hlk534366133]An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system 

(f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

It is noted that no SIA security has been mentioned in the operating schedule I would request that the DPS and or manager of the premises carry out a dynamic risk assessment in order to determine whether any SIA security is required. 



 If agreed by the applicant we would withdraw our representations contingent upon that agreement.



I reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation. 

Regards, 



JHaynes



Jade HAYNES 



PC HAYNES 3719NA

North Area Licensing Officer
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